
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

SECURITIES AND EXCll.ANGE COMMISSION, 

Plalntlft, 

v. 

RAMOlL MANAGEMENT, LTD.,.d/tJ/a JUMr 
AUTOMOTIVE EXPERTS, INC.; EDWARD~ 
DURANTE, a/k/a ED SIMMONS; BERKSHIRE 
CAPITAL PARTNERS, INC.; DOT.TllNBOFF 
FINANCIAL LTD.; GALTON SCOTT & GOLETT 
INC.; COMMONWEALTH ASSOCIATES, LTD.1 
l'ROVJDENT PARTNERS~ LTD.; FAIRMONT 
CONSlJLTING, INC.; ZIMltNN IMPORTING AND 
EXPOJtTING, INC.; TIU:VOR KO:E'NIG; 
RODOLJT!.B "MISHA" RADULOVIC; 
ALEXANDElt TAFLEVICB1 THOMAS HAUKE; 
MONEESH K. BAKSRl, 

Defendants. 

! 

: 01CJv.9057 (AGS} 

: 

PARTIAL JUDGMENT BY D:EFAULT AGAINST DEFENDANTS EDWARD A. 
DURANTE; BElUCSHIRE CAPITAL PARTNERS, lNC.; DOTTENBOFF 

FINANCIAL, INC.J GALTON SCOTT&. GOLETT, INC.; COMMONWEALTH 
ASSOCIATES, LTD,; PAIBMONT CONSULTING, INC.; ZIMENN 

IMfORTl'.NG Aim EXPORTING, INC.; AND RODOL.TVB "MISHA,, RA!!J!LOVlC 

WHEREAS, on October 11, 2001, Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission (the 

"Commission•'), commenood lhie action by filing a Complaint against Edward A. Durante 

(''Durante''), Berkshire Capital Partners, Inc. (11B111rksrure")1 DottenhoffFinanciel, Ltd. 

("'Dottonboff"), Galton Scott & Golctt, Inc. ("Galton"), Commonwealth Associates, Ltd. 

( .. Commonwealth As5ociat1:1s"), Providen't Partnors, Ltd. (''Provident"), Fainnont Consulting, Inc. 

("Faimlont''), Zimenn Importi11~ 11nd Exporting, Inc. C'Zimenn"), and Rodoljub ' 'Misha'' 
. . 



Radwovic (''bdulovic'', (collectively. the ''Defendants"). an~ summonacs were jssocd on that 

date to the same; 

WBBllBAS. pursuant to a Stipulat!on and. Order Durante waived any detmse to 

suf.6cien.cy of pmcess and suftl~ency of service of procoss and agreed ho had until December 31, 

2001 to .-ver tho Complaint 

WBBRBAS, the Commission acrvcd &UmtDODBU and the Campi.mt in this action upon 

tbe Defendants; 

WBBRBAS, the clerk of tlda Oamt bu ontensd de!AUlta against DefeJldants as a result of 

1heir fEdluro to ~er the Colnplaint; 

WBBUAS, the Court accopts as 1nto the fot1owing tactual alleptiona In tb" Complaint 

against tlle Detecdants who have defaulted, ~ fiqds: 

· 1. This Court bas Jlllfsdiction over this a\ition pursuant to Section 22(a) of the Securities 

Act of1933 ("Securities Act''). 15 TJ.S.C. § 77v(a)11 aad Sections 21(e) and 27 ofthe Securities 

EXcllanga A.ct. of 1934 ("Bxehange A.cf"'), lS U.S.C. §§ 78u(e) and 78aa. 

2. The Defendants employed tho meana or instrulnentaliti.ea of lntersmte commerce. the 

mails, or facf1itiea '?(national securitiea oxcbanps to mgr.go In the conduci allegocl in the 

Complaint. 

3. P\"o)ll December 1999 tbrou&h June 2000, Durante, Ber~ Dottonb.otf, Oalton, 

Commonwealth Aasooiatea, Provident, P'ainncmt. Zimonn a.nd Ra.dulolli(, cup.pd in a. fraudulent 

scheme to mampulato tho public market for Ramoil Management, Ltd ("RAM0.9). As part of 

· thi& ac~, D\u'ante manipl1lated the public market for RAMO common atook by engaging in a 

series of prearranged market tramactions designed to Greatcthe false appearance of increasing 
. ' 

d~ for It.AMO stook. .Radu1ovic provided Durante with millions of umest.rictcd RAMO 

share& with Uie inte.&11 tQ fintber Durantc1 s manipulative scheme. Durante bought RAMO stock 
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from. and sold RAM<> stock to, designated marker makers at prices t~ allow8d these market­

maken to realizo a auaranteed pro!i 0:0 thelr RAMO ~OM. In Tesponse, the mal'kDt­

makcrs fncieaaed the bid quotations for 'RAMO stock and purchased AA.MO stock at iucteasingly . 
high levels, These activities raised botb tbe trading volume and 1he prlGo of RAMO stock. 

Durante traded and aoht RAMO stock at these artificiaJl~ inilated pr.lo~ through brokerage 

accomts at umw Securities Ltd.:t a btoker.cSealer looatm in Britiah Colombia. m the names of 

Berkshire. Dotttmhof£ Galf.on7 Commonwealth Aasoc,a.tea, Providenta Faimlout, aBd Zimeon.. 

'IbJouah this ~ Durmte, Betksbire, Dottcnhoff. Galton. Common'Wealth Aaso~iates, 

Providect. Fainnont, Zimenn and RadLllovio violated Section 17(a) of the Securities Ad., 15 

U.S.C. § 77gJ.a). Section 10(b) oftbe5xWqoAct, lS U.S.C. § 78j(b). mdltule 1012-S thereunder, 

17 C.F.R. I 240.lOlJ..S. 

4. lUdnlovic made materie.Uy misleaclms statam1m1s to ibe public; cCQJCeming RAMO. 

Radu1ovic appmvcd a false press release atatiq RAMO bad applied to be listed on the 

NASDAQ Smal1Cap market, a false wabahe proftJo stating 'RAMO was pardc;f pating in a projeet 

with pmjeote4 revenues of Sl.6 billion. and a. press roleaae falsely claiming RAMO was merging 

with SoQOF'UJ811Ce. Furtbcr, Radulovtc siped a Pona J 0-K contaiui:Qg a false audit opinion 

prepared by Thomas Haub ( .. Hauke''). Due to these uaaterial milrepresmitation11~ kadulovic 

violated ScG1ion 17(a) of the Seouritie& Act and Seanions lS(d) and IO(b) of the ~chaup Act. 

S. lladu1aric causecl 387 ~ sharos to bo 11aDSfoaed to Durante that were not registered 

with the ComrnissiOJt pumumt to Seotions S(a) and S(c) of the Securities Act and that did not fall 

Ulldcr th1:1 registration exemption aet forth hi Secwitfes Act kt1le 144, 17 C.P.R. § 230.144. 

Becausu no exemption was available, Durante's sale, ttuOulh Oalton. of these sbaros to the 

pllblic violated Ssctlcma .S(a) and .S(o) of tbe Securities Act. Jn addition, Radulovtc caused 

RAMO t0 register 11080,000 shares of &took pllrsuaut to four Fomis s ... s that did not meet the 
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requirements o!Porm S-8 because tbe service& -mr which they were being i&&ued expllc;itly 

inG111de4 tu promotion ofR.AMO's etock and tho raisins or oapital for RAMO. As such,, the 

Form S-8 regi&1ration stateme.Qts were invalid and Dutanto received restdcted shares flam 

RAMO .. Thus, Durante's sales of these restricted ahares, thrangb Berkshire, violated Sections 
. . 

S(&) and S(c) boca"USe they did not qualify for any exemption :from tho registration requjremBllts. 

Accordingly, Duranb\ Berbbhe, GaHon. aucl R.adulovic violated Sections S(a) and S(a) oftbe 

Securities A.et, lS u.s.c. §§ 71e(a). 77e(r;). 

WRBREAS, pmsnam to :R.ula SS(b)(2) aftbe PcderaJ Rules of Civil Procedure, the 

Commia&lon has epplit4 for the entry of this Final Default .Judgment based on tho I>efemdants' 

failure to answer or otllerw.lse respond to t'he Commta&ion•s Complaint and the Court having 

co11&idcied the p'rlmafticls case tor roliof shown by 1he Commission in this matter which is 

SUppOrted by the :fWI aoord ind the Deolaration o!Robert ICm1tB 1lled with the Commission's 

mo1ion for entry of this Final Judgmecnt, and the exbibitl thereto, which showing bas not been 

rebutted 'bytbe Dmandanta; 

NOW ·TBEUl'ORB, BASED ON THE FOUGOJNG: 

L 

lT IS JIERBllY O~ERltD, .A.DroDGD, Am> DECREED that the Commission•s 

applioation for miry of this Pinal Judgment ia GBANB:D. 

u. 

IT 18 FDRTBEB. OllDBREJ>, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Durante, 

Berksbire, Dott.enhaff; Galton, Commonwealth Associates, Provident. Fainnont, ZimBJDl, and 

R.aclulovic be and hereby are pmmment\y enjoined and reatrain=d, direat1y or indirectly. lri.ngly or 
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in concert. in the offer or sale of auy aecmitics by the use of any means or iDstnmlentS of 

11'imsportation. or commumca'don in intetlta'te commen>o or by tbc nse of tbo mails, trom.: 

(1) c:mployina any device, scheme. or artifice to defraud; 

 

(2) obtaming IDODO)' or property by means of any untrue sWEment of mat.erial 1ict or 

any mDiSBiOD. to &tale a material fact necessuy iD otdor to al.alee the statements 

made, in lieht of the circmnstancea under which they were mado, not mlsteadfns; 

or 

(3) engagiDg-fn ey b:aJllaction. pracd~ or coUtSe ofbusmcas wbich. opmates or 

would opatato as a trawl or ~t upon the pmahaaar. 

in violation of $don l 7(a.) of the Socmities Ad. of 19!3, 15 U.S.C. f 7'7q(a). 

m. 

rr IS BERltBY ORDERED, ADJlJDGED, AND DECREED that the Deft:mdants 

hereby are pennanentlJ Ol'ljoinod and restrained fi.iml. directly or fndii-cctly, singly OT in concert, 

iu coiineotiD.11 wi11l the purchase cir sale of any se~urity. by1he llSe of auy means or 

lmtrmnontali\y of interstate comxnmce or of the mafla, or of any t'aci1tty or any nationaJ seclllities 

e«cbanp: 

(1) employing aAY dcvillt, aohenie, or artifice to defi'aud; 

(2) makiDg any umme atatament of a material Jaot or owtting ta state a material fact 

undai whicb it was made, not misleading; and 

(3) engaging in any act. transacd~ practice or CO\\'fSe of busineea which operatea or 

wollld operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person. 



in Violation of Section 10(b) o!tbe BxchangeAct; 15 U.S.C. § 78j('o), and Ruh~ lOb-S 

therc:under, 17 C.P.ll. § 240.lOb·S. 

IV. 

IT IS PVaTBER ORDERBD, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Durante, 

Berksbire. Oalton. and Radulovic are penuanontly eu.joi11ed and 1a1tramcd hm, directly or . 

indireetly, UQJess a rogistration statement is in effect as to ~a~ 

(l) use~ means orin&\rumaitality of Interstate commeice 01· tho mails to sell such 

security, or 

(2) oaay Of oauso to bo emiod thiougb the mula or in tnt.arstale commerce. by any 

moans or hlltnuaentality of iatcrstate comm.ercoa any mob security for 1be p&ll'posa of 

sale or ~ deliveiy after sale: 

in violatloD af Section ,S(a) of the SeD\lrides .Act, 1 S U.S.C. § 77o(a). 
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v. 

ll' 18 l'DR?aat. OlU>ERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Durante. 

Berkshire. Oalton, aud R.adulo'Vic are permanently csg~ecl and ro5trained -~ directly or 

indirectly:. ClDlese a registrati~n stntmlent is fn effect as to a seourhy, or while tbs iegi.stration 

stalement is the subjoet of a refusal order or atop order or my 9ublic proceeding or examinatioll 

under Section 8 oftbe Seomties A.ct. 15 U.S.C. § 77h. use anymcana or ixurtrumeata!ity of 

in1erstatD commeroo or the malls to off cc to sell or o&r to bUy tbmugb the nae or rnectium or any 

PJOIPectu& oTolller'Niso any security iu violation ofSeQlon S(c) oftbe Securities Act, lS U.S.C. 

§ 77e{.f;). 

'VJ. 

lT JS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED 1hat Radulovic is 

pcnnanantly enjoined and restrained 1iom. diree'tly or iudireetly •. singly or in concert. tiling a 

materially misleading financial statement with the Commfasfon in violation of Section 1 S(d} of . . 

the :Exchange Act. lS U.S.C. §78o(d). 

vu. 
IT IS l'IJRTJJBR ORDERED, ADJUDGED, ANJ;t DECBEEI> that Ra.daloviG Jmaby 

is permanently m\joln"d and teSll'ained fi'om. directly Dr indireotly, amgly or in ~ :&om 

acdu118 a diredor ox officer of any issuer haviug a class of secutities rcgbtercd with the 

Commission pursuant to Seoti01112 oithe BxdlmJBO Act 15 U.S.C. §781 or that is required to filQ 

roponspursuantto Section lS(d) oftho Bxohange Act 15 U.S.C. §78o(d) .. 

vm. 
lT IS FUR'I'BEB. ORDEJ.lED, AD.mDGED AND J>'ECBEED that tbo Defendants 

aball pay the following ainoWJts in diagarsemcnt. and ~iudgmea.t interest: 
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A. Defendant Bdward A. I>utante shall pay S4.903.337.1S.joint1y and scvt!Ullywith . 
Dcfmdams Commonwealth Associates, Ltd., Gatton Scott & Golett, Inc. and Pro'Vident Partners, 

Ltd. tepresendng disgorgement of S3,982t~38.42 and prejudgment interest fn. tbe ·amount of 

S920,998. 73. 
. . 

b. Dm-endant Commonwealth Aas~iates, Ud. sbatl pay S 1.059,092.04. represo11ting 

dis3arp>nent of $870,084.43 and projudgment iDtmSt in the amouitt of $189.007.61. 

C. Dofmdant G.a\ton Scott & Golett, Inc.. abaJl pay $3,822. 792.23 represontiq 

disgorJement of U,094,497.44 and pn9udament iutorest in tbe amollnt otS728,294.79. 

D. Daiendantl'tcMdentPartners. Ltd. shallpayS21,452 .. 88 representmg 

disgorgemeni of s 17 ,1S6.SS ad prejudgment mtere&t iD :the amount of S3.696.33. 

B. Defmldant R.odoijub "Misba."R.adalovic ahall pay Sl,935,394.17, representing 

disgoipm=nt of Sl,S90,000 and prejud8DJent intereat in tho amount of S34S,394. l 7 

IX. 

?I' IS fUR'DIBil ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Dcfendan1s 

Edward A. Durante, Barkahire Capital Pm1Deri, Inc., Dottenhoff Pinan.cial, Ltd., Commtmwealtb 

Assaciates, L~. Provident Pa11non, LtcL, Pairlnoat Consuliiua, Jnc., and R.eitaisaance Gallery, 

me.; and Rltlief Dofendauts lxcbmige Bank & Trust, Ina- and VJV Inc. sball: (a) make the 

pa.')llmDts Ordeted by paraJP.'l.Phe VJI and VlJl of this Pattial Jlldgmcm.t within ten. days of eulxy of 

tbia Partial Judamemt to thcs Clerk of this Court, together with a letter specifying that payment is 

made purs\IAtl't to this Part.ial 1udgm.ent; and (b) sim~eously translDit photooopios of such 

paY!Jim)'t and Jetter to tbe SBC's counsel in this action. 1he Cleric shall hold these fuJJds in the 

ltegi&ley, ju an interest-bearing acc0unt, pending fl.&rther order. By makfng these payments, 
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Defendants md J.eliof Defendants reJillquish an legal and ~quitable right, title amt interest in 

sucb ilm48, and no part of tbe fbnds shall be retumed to t>efoudants or Relief De!Cbdants. 

9 



 x. 

l'r JS l'DRTDR ODDBI>, A.D~GBD AND D~CREED that Jeffrey B. Sktatoff 

is her.sby appomt.t as appafuted as Receiver for pmposcs of disfn"&ufing all fimds received by 

. tbe Clerk oftbis Co'lttt :tom ~tendanis and llolief Defondants pur&UDt to paragraphs_VUL and 

IX. oftbls Partial Judgment (the "Disgorgemon1 l'unds'') or obtained by tbe Coinmission end 

deposited Witb the Clerk otthe Court tb.Tough execution upon tbis Partial Judgment. . 

A. 8.ecfjyet7
1 ll1ghts Audputies 

l. Jt is the Recei\'ar's respODSibllity, aftor comu1tation with the Commission. to 

diatn~ute iim4s in iocmdanco with this Order: and any tinther older o!thia Court. 

2. the ltoceiver is ~tled to pay !tom the Dis1orgoment Puud all reasonable 

costs, tees. and atbsr expoues incuired in the prdolmanoe of bis dudes, and to reccfvo 

reasonable compeoslltion !ot his services from the :fnftds in. his cilStody as pl'O'\lided 

herein: provided. bowevcr (i) that bef0te paying any am0UJ1ta to himsel( tlie C.Ommission 

&hall bEt Biven a. ~P'Y of oaah request by tbo Receiver to make such pa)'Dl.Cnt ton days 

before aabmission of mch tequest ta the Court; {ii) that all requests forpayineots of fees 

ar otblr expanaas to himself must be approved by tbe Court before pa)'D10nt :Jtom t~ 

I>isgcqemenl Funds aball be made> and the Court ahall roview the reas011abtawss of such 

fees $14 mcpeasoa in dctennining wbethcr, b> its discretion. such payment wilJ bo 

appt0ved; and (Ui) 1be Recelvot may.-but is 11ot required to. follow the procedure set out 

in sections (i) and (ii) abo"e, before pa:yins Uolll ibe I>isgor~'t hnda all other eostsll 

fees, and expenses (including tbe payment of amounts clue to taxing authorities on behalf 

of the DlsppmeutPunds). 
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3. . Tbe Receiver ia excused hm all legal requirolJ1ents to past a bond or give 

an undettakin1 of' any type in connection with bis fidudmy duties and obligations as 

Receiver. 

4, Th6 R.eoeivar is entitled to rely OD an outstandingiUlcs of law aud coutt 

orders, and tho authenticity oftnding Jnfonnation supplied to bfm ~Y the Commissicm 

us.d/or the National Association o£Socuritiea Dealers, Inc. C .. NASD"). Tho Rooeiver shall 

not be liable to qcme for his own good faith camplianoe with any order:. mle, law, 

Jndgmeai, or decrees, nor ahall he be liable for compbing witb tho ordeis of tbi1 Court Jn 

no eveni lball he bo llablo ta the da&ndaata for bis good faith compliauce with his duiies · 

· and respomibilitiea aa lleceiver. nor shall he bes liable to myono £or any action taken or 

omitted by. him except upon a :&'Deliqg hy this Court that be aoted at failed to act as a 

reau.lt of misfeasmme, bad f4i1h. gross 11eg1igence, or in tBCklees disregard ofhis duties,, 

S. 'nle Receiver may be removed at any time by the Court. and replaced with a 

IUCCeBSOT. In the event the Receiver dcoides to resign. bo shall Srat give writtsn notioo to the 

ComDdsaion and the Court of bis intenti~. and his resignation shall not bo eftCctive until the · 

Court bas appointed a suooataoT. The R.eceivet shall~ follow such ~ons as his 

successor or the Colllt gl.vea him in t\ltning ovs custody and control of tbe Diagorgement Finds 

and otbei'property oollcded pursuant to thia Order. 

1. The Receiver sl1all ovetsee tlte administration of tho claixna11 procedures. and 

dimoution as provided in th;s Onler and any 'fbrthor order of tbis CoUTt. The R.ecoiver shall 

raviow tho claims of potential Claimants smd make deunmtnitions uuu.er the criteria ecAablished 

11 



hmebJ as to the eliS11n~ of Claimants to reeovet monies and the amcn.uU of JIJooey to be 

disiributed aom the Df•gOTlemeot Funds to each Claimint 

2. A:Ay claim asserted by a Claim.ant shall be in writina and shall provide adequate 

do~ evidence to substantiate the oJainJ, incluclmg all documentary evidence which the 

Receiver deems neceumy or approprlB:tc iaoludi.ng, but not limitt.d to, acconnt ~eats and 

trade conthmadOllB. 

3. All claims must be verified tbtough a swom aftlda.vit or declaration eat~ by 

C. 14cmtificatiqp ofCQJ!lm?QQUPBg11S Buym 

The llecoiver shall. msofar aa is praWoable. identify p08S1ole CJaimanta ftom a mrlew of 

tradins 'RCOl'de received by the Conlmisslon. from the N.ASD md other sources that identify 

persons who purc1Jaaed Wamex common stcok during the same time pmiod that defendants were 

1~8 Wamex common stock from acco1Dlts at Union Soouritiea m British Columbia. Canada 

(tbe ''Contmnporaneous Buyers"), The Recalver shall provide those p0$81'bl& Claimants ltitb 

notice 1D a. manner to be app10vod by tbc Court (the ccNotice''). The Notice shall fdentjfy the 

Dtsgorgement Punds. the time period daring which the 4efeadauta 801d W1Une:x: COIQD1on stock, . 

the araount of tho Disgorgauen.t Puiads, instnu:tlons for submitting proofs of clatm. a copy of a. 

claim Corm. mul a ~PY ofthia Onter. 

D. patsgggtign Ancl.la:ympt OfCJaimR 

1. Oniy pencma who wOie Omtmnporaneous Buyers maymake a claim. 

2. After providing the Notice lltd reviewing th= ClaiJm received in response to the 

Notice, the Receiver shall apply to tbe Co~ for an order directing: (a) the paym.ea.t to hi1ll of alt 

reasaaable fees and oxpQDSos inouaod by him m the perfomumce of his du?lss u Roceivei-; end 
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(b) the distdblllian ot'the Disgot1~t l'Ullds ki all Claimants detonnined. by the Receiver to be 

CantmJ:lporaneoua Bul"J'• (the "Proposed Distn"bution Applioation"), Tbe lleceiver shall pn>Vida 

110tice o!tbe PJoposcd t>iatdbution A111dication to the Commission and to tho Claimants in a 

nurmaer ta 'be ap~ by tbe Court. If any CJafmants or tho Commission objec:ts to tho 

Propoaed Diacri.buticm Applioation, such Clabnant(s) or tho Commission sball :filo a writtmi 

objection (an. "Objection") whh the Coun with!D twonty (20) days dcr the filing of the Proposed· 

DisttibuiioaAppUcatian awl serve such Objection upon tho Jloceiver. The ~ver may servo 

and fil6 a respansa to aDY Objection Within seven (7) days after tho 1ilius of SUGh Objecdou. 

!, Upon Cocaideratton of tho Proposed Diatnl>utian Application awl my Objectio~ 

thia Court a'ball fssne au order apJ)fO\'blg or modifying the disln1>utiou of tbe I>iagcqmn.ent 

Fmlds proposed by cbe Receiver. The Receiver shall dfs1ributc tbs Disgorgem011t Funds in . 

accordance with that atcler'by the Court. 

XL 

IT IS VOR.TllEll OBDERED, Al>Jt1J>GED AND DECBEED f.hat Dofcndaot$ . 

Bdw~ A Dmmite, Berkshire Capiut Partnot1. lnc.1 Dottenboff Pinancial, Ltd., Commonwealth 

Aasomates. Ltd., Pxovidont Partners. Ud.1 Faitmout Consulting Inc •• and R.~aisaance GalJary, 

me, slWI pa.y civil penalties. pursuant to Seoti6U. 21(d)(3) Oftbe Bxc.hange .Act, in an amount to 

bo dctsrmtaed by tho Court upon ibrther application bytbe Comminian aud that sucb penalty 

am.oums sba1l be set forth in a fbrtber judgment to be entered by the Court. 

X1L . 

tr IS FDR.TBER OllD£RED that tho Court shall rotain jurisdiction of this matter foT 

di puipons. includins. wt not limited to, implementing and ml!orcing the_tcrma and c:miditions 

of this Pmal 1udgmcut. · 
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xm. 
IT JS ll'IJRI BER OlmBRED that purawmt to Rule 6S(d) of the Federal Rules of CiVil 

PJ'ocedute, this Final Judgment is binding upon the Def~ants tbei'r' agents, servants, employees, 

pmners, and~, and those persons in active conaert oi participauon with them. who 

receive actual u.oticc of this Pinal Ju.dgment by personal service or othcrwf sc. 

XIV. 

lT IS J'UR.'llDR OR:DERED that the Court expressly detmaiats that tbeJ'9 is no just 

reasou far delay ill the mtry of this Partial Judgmaat The Clerk of tha Coun is hereby direGted 

pursuant to Rule S4(b) of tho Federal Rules of Civil Pior;cdure to enter this Partial Judgment 

forthwith. 

Dated: Nsw Yo~Jc, New York 
.2003 
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